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 Memo CP-C/268 
 
DATE: June 2, 2000 
TO: Distribution 
FROM: V. McLane 
SUBJECT: Dictionary updates 
 
Please add the following to the dictionaries. 
 
Dictionary 4 (Journals) 
JR JR  1USA    J.Res. NIST     J. of Research of 
Nat.Inst.Stand.+Technology 
 
Dictionary 7 (Books and Conferences) 
98BELAIR Exotic Nuclei & Atomic Masses, Bellaire, MI, 1998 
 
Dictionary 24 (Data Headings) 
DATA-MX-CM Upper limit of quantity spec. under REACTION, C.M. System 
E-RSL-FW Outgoing projectile energy resolution (FWHM) 
 
Dictionary 25 (Data Units) 
NB/SR/MEV nanobarns/steradian/MeV 
 
Dictionary 36 (Quantities) 
,POL/DA/DE,P/P,ANA Double differential analyzing power d/dA/dE of protons. 
NN/PAR,POL/DA,,D Spin rotation parameter, D(NN) for partial reaction 
 
 
Distribution: 
M. Chiba, Sapporo 
F. E. Chukreev, CaJaD 
S. Dunaeva, Sarov 
O. Gritzay, KINR 
K. Kato, JCPDG  
M. Kellett, NEADB 
V. N. Manokhin, CJD 

S. Maev, CJD 
O. Schwerer, NDS 
S. Takács, ATOMKI 
F. T. Tárkányi, ATOMKI 
V. Varlamov, CDFE 
Zhuang Youxiang, CNDC 
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